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Pratik Pednekar

From: Vijayakumar S
Sent: 22 July 2023 18:07
To: Pratik Pednekar; Anita Yadav
Cc: Chennai Purchase; Kumar V; Chennai Finance; Selva Kumar; Parag Pandey; Salman Khan; Santosh Sawant; Herambraj Sonawane; Kamal Saraf; 

Sandeep Bhat; Lovejot Sekhon; Azmath Baig
Subject: FW: REG:PO FOR HO APPROVAL - (<&>1 LAKHS) 10/07/23
Attachments: CHN-PO-23-24-1051 - Resonance Engineers.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1048 - Yashvas Interiors.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1111 -Ess Emm Services.pdf; 

CHN-PO-23-24-1100 -Amma  Enterprises.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1105 -Sankeshwar Selections.pdf; CHN-PO-23-24-1104 -Amma  
Enterprises.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Pratik, 
Kindly do the needful on attached POs. 
 
Regards 
Vijay 
 
 
From: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 22 July 2023 09:39 
To: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase 
<chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane 
<mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Subject: Re: REG:PO FOR HO APPROVAL - (<&>1 LAKHS) 10/07/23 
 
Ok 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in> 
Sent: Friday, July 21, 2023 5:03:39 PM 
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To: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S 
<vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant 
<santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Subject: RE: REG:PO FOR HO APPROVAL - (<&>1 LAKHS) 10/07/23  
  
  
Dear Sir / Ma’am 
  
  
Pls approve below TFSCPL – Chennai PO’s. 
  
  
From: Selva Kumar <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>  
Sent: 10 July 2023 12:59 
To: Salman Khan <salman.khan@k-corp.in>; Santosh Sawant <santosh.sawant@k-corp.in>; Herambraj Sonawane <mumbai.purchase1@k-corp.in>; Sandeep Bhat 
<sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Kamal Saraf <kamal.saraf@k-corp.in> 
Cc: Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Azmath Baig <azmath.baig@travelfoodservices.com>; Karthick K <karthick.k@travelfoodservices.com>; Vijayakumar S 
<vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; Chennai Purchase <chennai.purchase@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: REG:PO FOR HO APPROVAL - (<&>1 LAKHS) 10/07/23 
  
Dear Team, 
  
          Kindly expedite the further approval for the attached / below Po’s. 
  
  

Company Dept. Name PR No PO/ WO No Vendor Name Item Description Unit Code /Name Po Amount Payment Type Payment Terms 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 081-22-23 CHN/PO/23-

24/1052 
SHREE TAMBARAM 
GENERAL STORES 12W LED DEPTH SPOT LIGHT CHENNAI 27612.00 AFTER 

DELIVERY 
 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 055-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/1051 RESONANCE ENGINEERS EXHAUST HOOT DISMANTLING OF 

PROPOSSED SS HOOD AT DFC CHENNAI 35990.00 ADVANCE 70% 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 073-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/0956 YASHVAS INTERIORS LOUNGE A & B FRONT DISK  CHENNAI 66080.00 ADVANCE 70% 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 055-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/1048  YASHVAS INTERIORS DOSA COUNTER DISMANTING THE 

OLD TABLE & PROVIDING NEW CHENNAI 87851.00 ADVANCE 75% 

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 069-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/1094  MITTAL INTERNATIONAL ICE CUBE MACHINE KFC CHENNAI 352171.00 ADVANCE 100% ADVANCE 

INCLUDING GST 
TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 070-22-23 CHN/PO/23-

24/1095  MITTAL INTERNATIONAL ICE CUBE MACHINE DFC CHENNAI 352171.00 ADVANCE 100% ADVANCE 
INCLUDING GST 
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TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 128-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/1980 

RICH WEST FROST 
RECHNOLOGIES SPIRAL MIXER SPARES & SERVICE CHENNAI 17936.00 AFTER 

DELIVERY   

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 108A-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/1078 RELIABLE ENGINEERING MINKITCHEN POT WASH AREA 

ALUMINIUM SLIDING DOOR CHENNAI 58858.00 AFTER 
DELIVERY   

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 128-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/1076 RELIABLE ENGINEERING MINKITCHEN DOUGH SHEETER 

ROLLERS DET CHENNAI 16520.00 AFTER 
DELIVERY   

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 009-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/1092 AMMA ENTERPRISES T2 OUTLETS SOE CHENNAI 144070.00 ADVANCE 70% 

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 009-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/1097 SANKESHWAR SELECTIONS T2 OUTLETS SOE CHENNAI 125789.20 ADVANCE 70% 

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 131-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/1096 

FRESH & HONEST CAFÉ 
LIMITED 

COFFEE MACHINE APPIA LIFE 
VOLUMETRIC 2 GROUPS MACHINE  CHENNAI 1755840.00 ADVANCE 50% 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 130-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/0984 

SWASTIK SYNERGY 
ENGINEERING PVT LTD 

MAINKITCHEN FIRE SUPPRESSION 
SYSTEM CHENNAI 578613.00 ADVANCE 100% ADVANCE 

INCLUDING GST 
TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 081-22-23 CHN/PO/23-

24/1059 Y.M. ENTERPRISES P TRAP WASH BASIN CHENNAI 31671.20 AFTER 
DELIVERY   

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 140-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/1112 ESS EMM SERVICES COSMOS COOK WOK SPARES CHENNAI 281235.00 ADVANCE 80% 

TFSCPL R&M VIJAY 139-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/1111 ESS EMM SERVICES COSMOS COOK WOK SPARES CHENNAI 79670.00 ADVANCE 80% 

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 332-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/0579 SANKESHWAR SELECTIONS FOOD CONTAINER 5LTRS & 10 LTRS 

CAMBRO CHENNAI 161306.00 ADVANCE 80% 

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 402-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/1100 AMMA ENTERPRISES FOOD PANS LOUNGE B CHENNAI 88824.52 ADVANCE 50% 

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 116-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/1105 SANKESHWAR SELECTIONS DUST PIN T2 LOUNGE CHENNAI 68200.00 ADVANCE 80% 

TFSCPL OPERATIONS VIJAY 116-22-23 CHN/PO/23-
24/1104 AMMA ENTERPRISES DUST PIN T2 LOUNGE CHENNAI 22800.08 ADVANCE 50% 

  
  
Thanks & Regards 
M.Selva Kumaar 
Manager| K-Hospitality 
Supply Chain and Procurement Travel Food Services Chennai Pvt. Ltd., Next to S2 Airport Police Station, Chennai International Airport, Chennai-600027. Email: selvakumar.m@k-corp.in  GST – 33AAECT8192M1ZS 
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